VILLAGE OF WHEELER
105 W TOWER RD
WHEELER WI 54772
AGENDA FOR OCTOBER 01, 2025, VILLAGE BOARD MEETING
6:30 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER
PROOF OF POSTING
ROLL CALL
RECOGNITION OF THOSE IN ATTENDANCE
APPROVAL OF THE SEPTEMBER MEETINGS MINUTES
REPORTS:
TREASURERS
PRESIDENTS
CLERK
PUBLIC WORKS
ENFORCEMENT
RU
FIRE DEPT
BUILDING INSPECTOR IF AVAILABLE
AMBULANCE
o APPROVAL OF REPORTS
» OLD BUSINESS
o CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS APPROVAL OF DRAW REQUEST/PAY
REQUEST
V.O.1.P. PHONE SYSTEM
MINI SPLIT REPAIR/REPLACE
DONATED MONEY PROJECT?
o POSSIBLE SEXUAL PREDATOR RESIDENCY RESTRICTION ORDINANCE
» NEW BUSINESS
o CLOSING TIPSY TRAIL FOR A PARTY SATURDAY OCTOBER 25 11:30
A.M.-OCTOBER 26 3:00 A.M.
o LEAKING ROOF AT WELL HOUSE #1

YV V V VYV

O

O O O ¢ 0 0o 0 0

O O 0O







VILLAGE OF WHEELER
SEPTEMBER 3, 2025
VILLAGE BOARD MEETING
6:30
1.CALLED TO ORDER AT 6:30 BY PRESIDENT HAKANSON

2. ROLL CALL: PRESIDENT HAKANSON PRESENT, TRUSTEE MILUNE PRESENT,
TRUSTEE MARTEN PRESENT

3. OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE LEANETTE MARTEN, LEANN RALPH, MERCEDES
KOENIG, JOHN WILLIAMS

4. PROOF OF POSTING: AGENDA WAS POSTED AT THE VILLAGE HALL, POST OFFICE
AND THE VILLAGE WEBSITE

5. EHLERS PRESENTATIONDISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION OF FILING TEST
YEAR 2026 WATER RATE APPLICATION WITH THE PSC, BRIAN ROEHMER FROM
EHLER LED THE VIRTUAL PRESENTATION FROM EHLERS. MOTION MADE TO FILE
THE RATE CASE EHLERS PRESENTED WITH A REQUEST TO KEEP THE INCREAS TO
THE MINIMUM IF POSSIBLE, BY TRUSTEE MILUNE SECOND TRUSTEE MARTEN
MOTION CARRIED.

6. APPROVAL OF THE MEETING MINUTES FROM THE AUGUST 13 VILLAGE BOARD
MEETING MOTION BY PRESIDENT HAKANSON SECOND TRUSTEE MILUNE
MOTION CARRIED

7. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES FROM THE SPECIAL MEETING HELD AUGUS
27, 2025. MOTION TO APPROVE BY TRUSTEE MILUNE SECOND PRESIDENT
HAKANSON MOTION CARRIED.

8. REPORTS:

PRESIDENT: TEMPORARY PUMP AT THE LIFT STATION, WELL TWO HAS BEEN
DRILLED.

TREASURERS REPORT AS PRESENTED
CLERKS REPORT AS PRESENTED







PUBLIC WORKS: WATER SURVEY WITH THE DNR WILL BE OCTOBER 9™,
LANE TANK WILL BE INSPECTING THE WATER TOWER, CABLE HAS BEEN
REPLACED OVER THE LAGOON IT WAS STRUCK BY LIGHTNING.

ENFORCEMENT: 4 CITATIONS IN COURT NOT GUILTY, 1 FORGIVEN, DOG
CITATION, ABANDONED VEHICLE TOWED FROM 206 PINE ST, COURT CASE
CONTINUES WITH THE RAZE ORDER.

MOTION TO APPROVE REPORTS BY TRUSTEE MARTEN SECOND BY PRESIDENT
HAKANSON MOTION CARRIED.

9. OLD BUSINESS NONE
10. NEW BUSINESS:

QUOTES FOR UPFIT THE PUBLIC WORKS TRUCK (HEADACHE RACK,
TOOLBOX, LADDER RACK) TOYS FOR TRUCKS ALTOONA $1717.97, LININGS OF EAU
CLAIRE $1755.00 INDIANHEAD MENOMONIE $2950.00 MOTION BY TRUSTEE
MARTEN SECOND BY TRUSTEE MILUNE MOTION CARRIED TO PURCHASE FROM
TOYS FOR TRUCKS FROM ALTOONA.

QUOTES FOR TRACTOR V PLOW, AND SALT SANDER LINDSTROM
EQUIPMENT V-PLOW $7240.00 SALT SANDER $8762.59 JOHNSON TRACTOR V
PLOW $7650.00 MOTION TO PURCHASE THE PLOW AND SANDER FROM
LINDSTROM EQUIPMENT TRUSTEE MARTEN SECOND PRESIDENT HAKANSON
CARRIED

QUOTE TO REMOVE WINDOWS AND REBAR FROM WELL #1 AND REPLACE
WITH CONCRETE PEMBER $1500.00 WOULD BE COMPLETED BY 9/5/2025
MOTION BY PRESIDENT HAKANSON TO APPROVE PEMBER TO COMPLETE THIS
PROJECT SECOND TRUSTEE MILUNE MOTION CARRIED.

QUOTES FOR ASSESSOR RANDY PROCHNOW $1800.00 YR 2026-2028,
BOWMAR $3200.00 2026, $3300.00 2027, $3400.00 2028 MOTION BY TRUSTEE
MILUNE TO APPROVE RANDY PROCHNOW AS THE VILLAGE OF WHEELER'S
ASSESSOR SECOND TRUSTEE MARTEN CARRIED

DISCUSSION OF WHAT TO USE DONATED MONEY FOR NO ACTION TAKEN
DISCUSSION OF TRACTOR ROLLOVER PURCHASE IF INFORMATION IS AVAILABLE.







WHEN YOU WOULD LIKE TO SEE THE SEWER RATE INCREASE THAT WAS
APPROVED NOW IN JANUARY 52.51% OR $36.31 PER BILL FROM 523.81
CONCENSUS WAS JANUARY.

QUOE TO BUY DOOR FOR WELL HOUSE #1 CDF DISTRIBUTORS $1849.00 MOTION
BY PRESIDENT HAKANSON SECOND TRUSTEE MILUNE MOTION CARRIED.

11. MOTION TO ADJOURN PRESIDENT HAKANSON SECOND TRUSTEE MARTEN
MOTION CARRIED MEETING ADJORNED A 7:55

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED
DONALD R. KNUTSON CLERK

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
SEPTEMBER 9, 2025
3:25 P.M.

1. CALLTO ORDER PRESIDENT HAKANSON AT 3:16

2. ROLL CALL PRESIDENT HAKANSON PRESENT TRUSTEE MARTEN PRESENT
TRUSTEE MILUNE ABSENT

3. MOTION TO APPROVE LIQUOR LICENSE/TOBACCA LICENSE TRANSFER
FROM BRIDGESTOP/DWAYNE TROWBRIDGE TO BIDGE STOP LP WHEELER
LLC (LAKHWINDER SINGH, PRESIDENT; PRVINDER SINGH VICE PRESIDENT;
JATINDER SINGH SECRETARY AGENT)} MILWAUKEE WI EFFECTIVE ON
PURCHASE CLOSING DATE NOT TO EXCEED 30 DAYS BY PRESIDENT
HAKANSON SECOND TRUSTEE MARTEN CARRIED.

4. INFORMATION TEAM MEETING ON VOIP HOSTED BY KYLE WEISS PREMIUM
BUSINESS STREAM REPRESENTING FUSION CONNECT AND BCN MEETING
ENDED WITH PRESIDENT HAKANSON NEEDING TO LEAVE AT 3:50 TRUSTEE
MARTEN REPRESTED THE VILLAGE FOR THE REST OF THE LISTENING
SESSION.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED
Donald R. Knutson Cierk







SEPTEMBER TREASURERS REPORT

DATE  TRANSACTION
30-Sep INT
30-Sep HAWKINS CHEM
30-Sep ETF
30-Sep USPS
30-Sep E CHECK
29-Sep CRAEMER CONSULTINH
29-Sep 24-7
29-Sep BANKCARD
29-Sep DEPOSIT
26-Sep RAND BATES
26-Sep DEPOSIT
25-Sep HOMETOWN EXT
25-Sep CNA SURETY DIRECT
25-Sep SPYPOINT
25-Sep SPYPOINT
25-Sep SPYPOINT
25-Sep SPYPOINT
24-Sep CINTAS (FIRE EXT)
23-Sep Wi DNR
23-Sep BANKCARD
22-Sep SPECTRUM MOBILE
22-Sep AMAZON (VISOR HOLDER)
22-Sep BANKCARD
~ 22-Sep BANKCARD
19-Sep DUNN CTY CLERK(DOGS)
19-Sep DONALD RKNUTSON
19-Sep BANKCARD
18-Sep PLUNKETTS PEST CONTROL
18-Sep CINTAS (RUGS)
18-Sep DIAMOND MAPS
18-Sep BANKCARD
18-Sep DEPOSIT
17-Sep KAMSTRUP
© 17-Sep MENARDS
17-Sep SPECTRUM MOBILE
17-Sep SPECTRUM MOBILE
17-Sep BANKCARD
16-Sep XCEL
~ 16-Sep CTL
16-Sep, BRIDGESTOP
16-Sep’ E CHECK

©8 &

O B B B AR e

3 .

@ o P

~ DEBIT

L0825

- 697.87

156.00 |

9000
_ ___24.95

192699 |

5,000.00

1,000.00

1500

15.00
0.15

015
~ 478.00
54008

1210

105.00

1,815.95

© 131.65
72.99

14.00

1,291.95
6310
145.00

125.67

1,923.94

676.60 |
100,91 |

" CREDIT

164.11

 160.30

406.63
160.00

2.779.47

248.38

271.11
102.7%

177.27

287.80

2,978.11

78.40

92504




15-Sep PLUNKETTSPESTCONTROL  $ 132,18

15-Sep GERALDINE DRURY ~$ 5000, o
15Sep[BANKCARD s oe4ss
12-Sep WE ENERGY $ 29.57
12-Sep MICROSOFT $ 138.18
12.Sep ONESOURCEIMAGING ¢ o7.05
12-Sep BANKCARD ) 8 178.07
12-Sep DEPOSIT _ - .8 1,204.42
11- Sep|RAND BATES ~$ 1,908.00

~ 11-Sep VILLAGE OFWHEELER 8 21537

_____11 Sep BANKCARD % 9084

11-Sep DEPOSIT . 2,527.76
~ 11-Sep DEPOSIT 8 20002

10-Sep LINDSTROM EQUIP 8 6.06
10-Sep WIDEPOFREV . $  388e3
~ 10-Sep|WI UEM TAX . $ 5000
$
$

Ty

10-Sep DG MARKET BATTERIES $ 897
9-Sep PEOPLESSTATEBANKFTLOAN §  3,403.65 |
9-Sep ECHECK | ) $ 9314

8-Sep CENTURYLINK '$ 1435
8-Sep; CDF DIST $  1,811.49 |
8-SeplLINDSTROMEQUIP  § 1547
8-Sep DONALD R KNUTSON % 153141 -
8-Sep BANKCARD | B 505.76
8-Sep BANKCARD $ 39438
SSepCla % 400500
5-Sep_JOHN WILLIAMS ) '$ 18839
5 Sep BANKCARD S $ 64416
 2-Sep BAMTECHSERVICES ~ §  1,800.00
2Sep BANKCARD ¢ oy
25ep BANKCARD L8 10585
MONTHTOTAL '$ 3355107 % 1643350
C_MUNICIPALLOAN §  §48,000.00
MUNICIPAL LOAN - '$ 29,500.00
\WATER RESERVE ACCT '$ 379799
INDUSTRIALSAND ~ $ 32,836.00 ,
EQUIP REPL % 1,943.01
WATERRESERVEFORLOAN ~ §  57.50
~ SAVBOND $ 216125

WATER NEW CINST $  4,588.32




'NEW CONST SEWER
GENERAL
'CDBG CONST

CD EQUIP REPL

CD INDUSTRIAL SAND

‘ $ 1142111

$ 101,670.24

$ 100000

$ 3,263.83

|$ 57,416.60
' $ 220,155.85 $ 1,418,500.00







OCTOBER CLERK REPORT

»

YV

PRELIMINARY WATER TEST FROM WELL #2 HAVE COME BACK:
QUALITATIVELY THERE WAS NOTHING UNUSUAL (NO MAJOR
DISCOLORATION, ODOR ETC.) IRON IS HIGH (NORMAL FOR THIS PART OF
WI) BUT UNDER THE MCL, | BELIEVE THE MANGANESE 1S LOW SO THAT IS
GOOD NOTHING ELSE JUMPED OUT AT QUICK FIRST GLANCE.

CRS IS HOSTING THEIR ANNUAL MEETING TONIGHT BUT MY
UNDERSTANDING IS THE PER CAPITA IS TO REMAIN THE SAME

WE DID RECEIVE A QUOTE TO PAINT THE INSIDE AND QUTSIDE OF WELL #1
FROM BENISH PAINITING $1,200.00-1,500.00 DEPENDING ON PREP TIME.

| WOULD LIKE PERMISSION TO RECEIVE PROPOSALS FOR COLLECTION OF A
FEW WATERS ACCOUNT WITH TAX INTERCEPT OPTION.

NEW PROCEDURE GOING FORWARD LANDLORDS THAT TENANT WILL BE
NOTIFIED OF TENANTS BALANCES AND DELINQUINCEYS WILL BE PUT ON
LANDLORDS TAX BILL.

WITH THE SALE OF THE BRIDGESTOP AND THE UNCERTANTY OF IN HOUSE
CHARGING WE WILL BE SWITCHING TO WEX FLEET CARD THE BENEFIT OF
THIS WE WILL HAVE $.184 FEDERAL TAX AUTOMATICALLY DEDUCTED ON
GAS, .244 DEDUCTED FROM ON ROAD DIESEL PURCHASES. CARDS ARE FOR
VEHICLES SO FUEL WILL BE PLACED IN APPROPRIATE ACCOUNTS (PICKUP
—WATER SEWER/ TRACTOR =STREET/ LAWN MOWERS = PARKS) DRIVERS
HAS A PRIVATE PIN AND WILL ALSO HAVE TO ENTER MILEAGE OR HOURS AT
PURCHASE. AND THERE SHOULD ALSO BE ABOUT $.01 SAVINGS.

VILLAGE HALL IS RENTED SAT OCT 4 TO DOROTHY HINTZMAN

THE MEETING ROOM WILL BE USED BY OPERATION MISSION RESTORING
HOPE OCT 9-12 FOR WINTER CLOTHING SPECIAL

ARE YOU SATISFIED WITH YOUR INTERNET SPEED 4 YES
ARE YOU SATISFIED WITH YOUR INTERNET PROVIDER 2 YES

|E FIBER INTERNET WAS PROVIDED WOULD YOU SWITCH 1NOT VERY 10 DEFINETLY
WORKING WITH OPERATION RESORING HOPE WE NOW HAVE AN HONOR
SYSTEM LIBRARY IN OUR ENTRYWAY FOR THOSE WHO WANT TO READ A
BOOK OR SHARE A BOOK.

WE HAD A MEETING WITH USDA, OUR LAWYER, OUR ACCOUNTANT, CBS2
AND ROB WAS IN ON THE MEETING TO REVIEW CLOSING INSTRUCTION ON
OUR PROJECT

4 N(
6 NC







Recycling Expense

2025 Actuals vs. Budget (Jan-Aug}

Recycle Expenses (operations/haulinglutilities/supplies}

o Budget: $15,000 | Spent: $9,552 (64%]

Projected full year: about $14,300 > budget is nearty right.

]
» Recycle Salaries
o Budget: $19,000| Spent: $13,737 (72%)

Projected full year: about $18,300 - budget is nearly right, slightly high.

o
« Employee Benefits
o Budget: $1,889 | Spent: $1,571 (79%)

Projected full year: about $1,950 > budget is right ontarget.

o]

General Fund ~ Recycling Program
« Recycle Expenses (operations, hauling, utilities, supplies):

Spent $9,552.23 out of a $15,000 budget (about 64% spent so far).

o

Major costs include GFL Environmental hauling fees, Xcel Energy utilities,
AT&T mobility, orinting, recycling services for electronics, and smatl supplies.

O

. Recycle Salaries (staff payroll):
o Spent$13,737.31outof a $19,000 budget {about 72% spent).

» Payroll transactions are regular biweekly payments throughout the year.

» Employee Benefits (linked to recycling staff):

Spent $1,570.55 out of a $1,989 budget (about 79% spent).

o}

o Covers payroll taxes, insurance, and related benefits.

Overall Totals (Recycling Program):
« Totalspent: $24,860.09
« Total budgeted: $35,989.00

. Remaining balance: About $11,129 (31%).







Solid Waste Expense

2025 Budget vs. Spending (Jan-Aug)
« Solid Waste Expenses (hauling, utilities, supplies)/‘
o Budget: $53,000 | Spent: $25,635 (48%) .
o Projected full year: about $38,500 » budget is higher than needed.
« Salaries
o Budget: $19,000 | Spent: $9,740 (51%)
o Projected full year: about $14,500 ~ budget is a bit high.
» Employee Benefits
o Budget: $1,989 | Spent: $1,170 (59%)

o Projected full year: about $1,900 < budget is very close 1c accurate.

General Fund - Solid Waste Program

» Solid Waste Expenses (operations, hauling, utilities, supplies):
o Spent $25,635 out of 2 $53,000 budget (48% spent so far).

o Major costs are trash pickup and exchange with GFL Environmental, plus

utilities, printing, mobility, and small supplies.
« Salaries (solid waste staff):
o Spent$9,740 out of a $19,000 budget (51%).
o Payrollissued regularly every two weeks.
+« Employee Benefits:
o Spent $1,170 out of a2 $1,989 budget (59%).
o Covers payroll taxes, insurance, and related employee costs.
Overall Totals:
» Totalspent: $36,546
« Total budgeted: $73,985

« Remaining balance: about $37,443 (just over 50%j.







¢A.IJM 33
\,(\a%,a\u
ar’
Aw \
%0
&
©OGERGT o
¢ 000056 $ 56 1UBPISaY-LUON
¢ 00'0be's $ £0T anl .
oo'cogzt) ¢ pef gmmg.\v
00°0v0'Ir ¢ 000F0OTF  $ €IS oN1ADDAY
w::u>umm S1SEAN PNNOS u.__uw 0,05 9NUINIY S5
140id
00°000°9TT $ O00'8/6'60T $ BT'90V'LY ¢ jelol
00°005‘c $ | 006857 ¢ IOP0LTT g s)ijauag|oeT-1e98s
00°000'0Z ¢ | D0'000'6T $1eeovl's % SOLIB|ES| OTT-TEYES
1\\ 00°005°‘cS  $ | D0'00O'ES ¢ 1 /E°GE8GT $ 9SUDMXT DISEAA PIOS|  TE9ES
7 D0'00S°E $ 1006861 $ | 550/5°T $ s)jauag|oet-1298s
\Vu_% . wﬂ._\ﬁ a_a\t E.o..ooo.ow $ | 00°0C0'6T $ | TE/BLET 4 SolIBEG|0TT-128E5
e 00'00S‘GT  $ | 00°000°GT  §|£2'2856 $ asusdx3 s10hoey| Te9Es
asuadxy
0S'p6E°89T $ 00028091 $ TT'9£v'68 $ 12101
0S'vIE'L § L56T8YL ¢ 0§FICL S 1wels gunohsey
1300120 00°005'€/  $ | 00°098VL $ | seIve'CE ¢ anuanay 9)2A20Y| TTvor

11 BUIUAMOQ B 19133UAR

104 BUfKG JUN0a2E

O] BUIRBL S| SIULs»

aNnusAs. sSed sisen pIlos asmd s8a) w0 Woll 0oo'sT Alydnoy 00°085°/8 $ 00 09198 m, QT VBT LS kN ANUIAIY 9152 PNOS|  TebSy

pasodoid 9Z0¢ 198png 20z GZ/T/6 105y anuanay







9/04/2025 305 PM Transactions Detail with Budget Report - Full Description Page: 1
Dated From: 1/01/2025 From Account: 100-00-53631-000-000 AceT
Theu: 9/04/2025 Thru Account: 100-00-53634-130-000 Type of Account: Active
Fund #100 - GENERAL FUND Debit Credit
100-00-53631-000-000 SOLID WASTE EXPENSE
Posting Trar
Date Type Number Date
11412025 Dis 52743 1/14/2025 BILL KUESEL .3
Dum Dums
113172028 Dis ONLINE 1123/2025 DEBIT CARD - POLICE - PSB 2.30
211112025 pls 52772 1112025 AT & T MOBILITY H.15
1/2 Solid Waste
287287632008x01152025
21112025 Dis Online 2/11/2025 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 8.50
PHONE CASE
176DD96E3HRS
2111/2025 DIS AUTO PAY 2115/2025 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL 2,682.60
TRASH P/J & EXCHANGE
V0000353373
21112025 DIs DEBIT CARD 212312025 DEBIT CARD - POLICE - PSB 1.15
2(28/2025 Dis DEBIT CARD 2{23/2025 DEBIT CARD - POLICE - PS8 2.30
2/28/2025 DIS DEBIT CARD 2/24/2025 DEBIT CARD - POLICE - PSB 2.30
2/28/2025 DIS Online 2128/2025 YCEL ENERGY 94.89
RU 50% 52-7¢06635-8
313112025 DIS AUTO PAY 112025 GFL ENVIRCNMENTAL 2,933.20
TRASH PitJ & EXCHANGE
Uveo003659135
3131/2025 oIS ONLINE 3/2412025 DEBIT CARD - POLICE - PSB 230
33172025 DIs DEBIT CARD 3/2812025 DEBIT CARD - VILLAGE CLERK - PSB 56.92
33112025 41 AUTO PAY 313172025 XCEL ENERGY 947
RU 50% 52-7106635-8
3131i2025 DIs DEBIT CARD 3i31/2025 DEBIT CARD - VILLAGE CLERK - PSB 273
4115/2023 DS ONLINE 4/09/2025 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 194,65
PMT250408-144534-1cc547
415/2025 DIS 520858 411512025 AT & T MOBILITY FaR1
1i2 Solid Waste
287287632098x0482023
41152025 DIS 526860 41512025 BADGERLAND PRINTING W37
00072316
4/30/2025 pis AUTO PAY 411612025 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL 2,857.80
TRASH P/U & EXCHANGE
UV0o00379510
4130/2025 DIs Online 412372025 DEBIT CARD - POLICE - PSB 145
4i30/2025 DIS Online 43012025 XCEL ENERGY
RU 50% 52-7106835-8
5/13/20258 Dis ONLINE 5107/2025 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 23.28
13YF-CVQM-4TFD
5{13/2025 DIS 52907 51312025 AT & T MOBILITY .57
112 Solid Waste
237287632098X04152025
51312025 DIS 52909 51372025 BILL KUESEL 75.00
SAFETY BEOOT ALLOWANCE
5/30/2025 Dis AUTO PAY 51512025 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL 3,368.55
TRASH P/U & EXCHANGE
uvo000392283
5136/2025 Dis Online 52312025 DEBIT CARD - POLICE - PSB 1.15
5130/2025 DIs AUTO PAY 5/5012025 XCEL ENERGY 53.87




9/04/2025 3:05PM Transactions Detail with Budget Report - Full Description:
Dated From: 1101/2025 From A¢count: 100-00-53631-000-000
Thru; 9/04/2025 Thru Account: 100-00-53631-430-000 Active
Fund # 100 - GENERAL FUND Debit
100-00-53631-000-000 - Solid Waste Expense
RU 50% 52.7106635-8
6/10/2025 DIs 52933 61072025 AT & T MOBILITY 21.097
112 Solid Waste
287287632098x05152025
B/10/2025 Dis 52963 6i10/2025 The BLU Group 341.67
ANNUAL WEBSITE RENEWAL
6708
63012025 Dis AUTG PAY B6/16/2025 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL 4,245,50
TRASH P/U & EXCHANGE
Uve000401005
6/30/2025 DIS ONLINE 62312025 DEBIT CARD - POLICE - PSB 1.15
6/30/2025 DIS DEBIT CARD 6/25/2025 DEBIT CARD - VILLAGE CLERK - PSB §6.92
6/30/2025 DIs AUTO PAY 6/30/2025 XCEL ENERGY 33.58
RU 50% 52-7106635-8
T16/2025 DIS DEBIT CARD 7109/2025 DEBIT CARD - VILLAGE CLERK - PSB 2.63
water
THER2025 Dis ONLINE 7i11/2025 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 24.68
RETRACTABLE KEYCHAINS
1KCTIXWFMWYKY
TH5/2025 DIS 52977 TH5/2025 AT & T MOBILITY 21,07
112 Solid Waste
287287632098x08152025
7i2812025 DIs AUTO PAY 7H16/2025 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL 3,430.75
TRASH P{U & EXCHANGE
UVE000414750
129/2025 Dis DEEBIT CARD 7123/2025 LEBIT CARD - POLICE - PSB 1.15
Ti2bi2025 bis AUTO PAY /2812025 XCEL ENERGY U3
RY 50% 52-7106635-8
713112025 DS DEBIT CARD 12212025 DEBIT CARD - POLICE - PSB 115
8/12/2025 DIs 53524 8/12/2025 AT & TMOBILITY 21.06
112 Solid Waste
287287632098X07152025
B12/2025 DIS 53537 81272025 Hey Gov 33333
1E671014-0006
8/25{2025 DIs auto pay 8/18/2025 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL 4,393.90
TRASH P/U & EXCHANGE
V0000423587
812512025 DIs DEBIT CARD 8/21/2025 DEBIT CARD - VILLAGE CLERK - PSB 111
Lysol Sprayl Water
Bi25/2025 Dis AUTOQ PAY 8/25/2025 XCEL ENERGY 18.73
RU 50% 52.7106635-8
8/29/2025 DIS DEBIT CAR 8129/2025 DEBIT CARD - POLICE - PSB
Ending Balance; 25,635.37
Budget: 53,000.00
100-00-53631-110-000 SOLID WASTE- Salaries
SALARIES
Posting =~ ... ~— Transaction -
Date Type Number Date
113112025 DIS PAYROLL 11712025 Payroll Transaction 616,44
113172025 Dis PAYROLL 1131/2025 Payroll Transaction 556.54
214/2025 DIS PAYROLL 2142025 Payroll Transaction 709.53
2/28/2025 Dis PAYROLL 2128/2025 Payroll Transaction 538.04

Page:
ACCT

2

Credit

1.15




9/04/2025 3:05 PM Transactighs Detall with Budget Report - Full Description
Dated From: 110112025 From Account: 100-00-53631-000-000
Thru: 9/04/2025 Thru Account: 100-00-53631-130-000 Type of Account: Active
Fund # 100 - GENERAL FUND Debit
100-00-53631-110-000 - SOLIG WASTE- Salaries
3114/2025 Dis PAYROLL 31412025 Payroll Transaction 524.80
3/28/2025 DI PAYROLL 3/2812025 Payroll Transaction $21.92
411/2025 DIs PAYROLL 411112025 Payroll Transaction 684,12
425/2025 DI§ PAYROLL 4/25/2025 Payroll Transaction T49.40
5{09/2025 DIs PAYROLL 510972025 Payrall Transaction 436.36
512172025 Dis PAYROLL 512312025 Payroll Transaction 663.48
6/06/2023 DIs PAYROLL 60512025 Payroll Transaction £67.83
62012025 DIS PAYROLL 6/20/2025 Payroll Transaction 542.63
11032025 14 PAYROLL 7i03/2025 Payroll Transaction 647,78
T18/2025 DIs PAYROLL 1118/2025 Payroll Transaction 512,46
8i01/2025 DIs PAYROLL 8/01/2025 Payroll Transaction 481.27
8152025 DIS PAYROLL 811572025 Payroll Transactich 186.38
8129/2025 DS PAYROLL 81292025 Payroll Transaction 601.35
Ending Balance: 9,740.33
Budget: 19,000.00
100-00-53631-130-000 SOLID WASTE- Benefits
EMPLOYE BENEFITS
Posting et TFANSACHON =rrcmeemme
Date Type Number Date
113112025 JE PAYROLL 1i17/2025 Payroll Transaction 68.39
1i31/2025 JE PAYROLL 113172025 Payrall Transaction 55.01
2M 42025 JE PAYROLL 2142025 Payroll Transactich 98,52
2/28/2025 JE PAYROLL 2128/2025 Payroll Transaction 43,00
31412025 JE PAYROLL 31412025 Payroll Transaction 42,33
31282025 JE PAYROLL 3/28/2025 Payroll Transaction 72.50
411112025 JE PAYROLL 41172025 Payroll Transaction 105.40
41252025 JE PAYROLL 4/25/2025 Payroll Transaction 108.47
5/09/2025 JE PAYROLL 5/00/2025 Payroll Transaction 44,02
52112025 JE PAYROLL 5/23/2025 Payroll Transaction 94,72
6/06/2025 JE PAYROLL 6i06/2025 Payroll Transaction 85,64
612012025 JE PAYROLL 6/20/2025 Payrall Transaction 68.45
Ti03/2025 JE PAYROLL T103/2025 Payroll Transaction 94,60
711812025 JE PAYROLL TM8/2025 Payrell Transaction 40.89
8/01/2025 JE PAYROLL 810172025 Payroll Transaction 62,95
811512025 JE PAYROLL 8/15/2025 Payroll Transacticn 14.26
8/20/2025 JE PAYROLL 8/20/202% Payroll Transaction 658,256
Ending Balance: 1,170.40
Budget: 1,989.00
Fund Totals: Beginning 0.00
36,549.55
Ending 36,546.10

Page:
ACCT

3

Credit

0.00
3.45
0.00







91042025 3:05PM Transactions Detall with Budget Report - Full Description
Dated From: 110112025 From Account: 100-00-46421-000-000
Thru: 9/04/2025 Thru Account: 100-00-46421-000-000 Type of Account: Active
Fund # 100 - GENERAL FUND Debit
100-00-46421-000-000 SOLID WASTE USER FEES
Posting — T T T e
Date Type Number Date

110712025 JE UTILITY 110712025 Utility Bills - REFUSE - 04/07/2025
REFUSE Residential - Bills

112172025 JE UTIUTY 11712025 Utility Adjust. - REFUSE - 01/17/2025 12,00
REFUSE Residential - Adjust.

1130/2025 RCP 131231 1/08/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
Susan/Gary Lamb-Dump Perit-Sheridan TWN

1/30/2025 RCP 13235 1/08/2025 Dumgp- Boyceville Area Collection Site
membershipsidemo

17302025 RGP 13236 1/09/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
MEMBERSHIPS

11302025 RCP 13239 111372025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
MEMBERSHIPS

1/30/2025 RCP 13238 111312025 Dump- Boyeeville Area Collection Site
dump 1/11/2025

1130/2025 RCP 13243 111412025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
Memberships

113012025 RCP 13247 112212025 Dump- Boyceville Area Coliection Site
Memberships

173012025 RCP 13247 11222025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site

11306/2025 RCP 13254 1/22/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
Memberships

1/30/2025 RCP 13259 1/30/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
Memberships

1130/2025 RCP 13260 /3072025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
Memberships

1130/2025 RCP 13260 113012025 Dutp- Boycevitle Area Collection Site
demeolfumiture/misc

11302025 RCP 13261 1130/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Gollaction Site
Memberships

1i30/2025 RCP 13264 1/30/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
demoffurniture/misc

1/30/2025 RCP 13262 113012025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
Memberships

115012025 RCP 13262 1/30/2025 Dump- Boycevilie Area Collectlon Site
demorfummiture

1131/2025 JE UTILITY 113112025 Utility Bills - REFUSE - 01/31/2025
REFUSE Residential - Bills

21072025 JE UTILITY 2M0/2026 Utility Adjust. - REFUSE - 02110/2025 1.20
REFUSE Gommercial - Adjust.

2/10/2025 JE uTIITY 21012025 Utility Adjust, - REFUSE - 02/110/2025 240
REFUSE Reslidential - Adjust.

2110/2025 JE UTILITY 2/10/2025 Utility Adjust. - REFUSE - 0240/2025 2.40
REFUSE Commer¢ial - Adjust.

21072025 JE UTILITY 2110/2025 Utility Adjust. - REFUSE - 0210/2025 1.20
REFUSE Industrial - Adjust.

2202025 RCP 13283 210712025 Dump- Boycaville Area Collsction Site
USER FEES

22012025 RCP 13284 20712025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
WMEMBERSHIP

212012025 RCP 13284 210712025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site

Page: 1
ACCT

Credit

6.67

100.00

615.00

1,485.00

1,100.00

28.00

100.00

100.00

57.00
100.00

500,00

100.00

35,00

500,00

30.00

100.00

35.00

17.33

123.00

100,00

22.00




8/04/2025 3:05 PM Transactions Detail with Budget Report - Full Deseription Page; 2
Dated From: 10112025 From Account: 100-00-46421-000-000 AGCT
Thru: 9/04/2025 Thru Account: 100-00-46421-000-000 Type of Account: Active
Fund # 100 - GENERAL FUND Dehit Credit
100-00-46421-000-00 - SOLID WASTE USER FEES
SOLID WASTE USER FEES
2/20/2025 RCP 13313 2/20{2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 100.80
MEMBERSHIP
2120{2025 RCP 13318 2120/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 110.00
SOLID WASTE USER FEES
2120/2025 RCP 13319 2120/2025 Dump- Boyceviile Area Collaction Site 40.00
SOLID WASTE USER FEES
202012025 JE UTILITY 212012025 Utility Bills - REFUSE - 02/20/2025 2311
REFUSE Residential - Bills
2025/2025 JE UTILITY 212572025 Utility Bills - REFUSE - 02/25/2025 2844
REFUSE Residential - Bills
3M1/2028 RCP 13341 3/05/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 200.00
dump passes
31172025 RCP 13341 3/06/2025 Dump- Boycevitle Area Coltection Site 25,00
solid waste user fees
3172025 RCP 13342 3/05/2025 Dumnp- Boyceville Area Collection Site 14,00
salid waste user fees
31172025 RCP 13343 310512025 Dump- Boycevilfe Area Collection Site 66.00
solid waste user fees
3i1/2025 RCP 13344 3H05/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 98,00
solid waste user fees
172025 RCP 13353 3072025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 30.00
solid waste user fees
3/26/2025 JE uTILITY 3i26/2025 Utility Bills - REFUSE - 03/26/2025 1,880.00
REFUSE Commercial - Bills
3/26/2025 JE UTILITY 3126/2025 Utility Bills - REFUSE - 03/26/2025 40.00
REFUSE Industrial - Bills
312612025 JE UTILITY 32612025 Utility Bills - REFUSE - 03/26/2025 2,440.00
REFUSE Muitifamily - 8llfs
312612025 JE UTILITY 312612025 Utility Bills - REFUSE - 03/26/2025 640,00
REFUSE Public Auth. - Bills
3/26/2025 JE UTILITY 3126/2025 Utility Bills - REFUSE - 03/26/2025 16,964.45
REFUSE Residential - Bills
4i07/2025 RCP 13375 311372025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 100.00
MEMBERSHIP
4/07/2025 RCP 13375 3/13/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 90.00
SOLID WASTE USER FEES
410712025 RCP 13376 3/13/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 100.00
MEMBERSHIP
410712025 RCP 11376 313/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 100.00
SOLID WASTE USER FEES
4107/2025 RCP 13398 4007/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collectian Site 200,00
MEMBERSHIPS
4/07/2025 RCP 13398 40772025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 58.00
SOLID WASTE USER FEES
40712025 RCP 13309 407/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 100,00
MEMBERSHIPS
4i07/2025 RCP 13399 4/07/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 62.00
SOLID WASTE USER FEES
407/2025 RCP 13401 4/07/2025 Durnp- Boyceville Area Collection Site 112.00
SOLID WASTE USER FEES
40772025 RCP 13402 4/07/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 75.00




910412025 3:05PM Transactions Detail with Budget Report - Full Description Page: 3

Dated From: 110112025 From Account: 100-00-456421-000-000 AceT
Thru: 910472025 Thru Account: 100-00-46421-000-000 Type of Account: Active
Fund # 100 - GENERAL FUND Dedt Credit
100-00-46421-000-000 - SOLID WASTE USER FEES

$SOLID WASTE USER FEES

40712025 RCP 13403 4)07/2025 Dump- Boyzeville Area Collection Site 176,00
SOLID WASTE USER FEES

4i0712025 RCP 13403 440772025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 100.00
MEMBERSHIP

40712023 RCP 13404 40712025 Dumyp- Boyceville Area Collection Site 230.00
SOLID WASTE USER FEES

4/23{2025 RCP 13432 4123/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 140.00
SOLID WASTE USER FEES

4/2312025 RCP 13433 412312025 Dump- Boycevilie Area Collection Site 40.00
SOLID WASTE USER FEES

51012025 JE UTILITY 5/01/2025 Utility Biits - REFUSE - 05/01/2025 16.00
REFUSE Residential - Bills

510112025 JE UTILITY 5/01/2025 Uitility Adjust. - REFUSE - 05/01/2025 1.20
REFUSE Residential - Adjust.

5/05/2025 RCP 13451 5/05/2025 Dump- Baycevilie Area Collection Site 248.00
S0LID WASTE USER FEES

5{05/2025 RCP 13452 5/05/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 149.00
SOLID WASTE USER FEES

505{2025 RCP 13453 5/05/2025 Dump- Bayceville Area Collection Site 201.00
SOLID WASTE USER FEES

510512025 RCP 13454 5/05/2025 Durvip- Boyceville Area Collection Site 231.00
SOLID WASTE USER FEES

510612025 JE UTILITY 5i06/2025 Utitity Bills - REFUSE - 05/06/2025 18.67
REFUSE Residential - Bills

5/08/2025 RCP 13460 5108/2025 Durnp- Boyceville Area Collection Site 108.00
SOLID WASTE USER FEES

5/08/2025 RCP 13461 5/08/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collaction Site 125.00
SOLID WASTE USER FEES

51082025 RCP 13462 5i08/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Coltection Site 86.00
SOLID WASTE USER FEES

5/08/2025 RCP 13463 510812028 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 80.00
SOLID WASTE USER FEES

51512025 JE UTILITY 5/15/2025 Utility Bilts - REFUSE - 051152025 222
REFUSE Residential - Bills

65115/2025 JE UTILITY 5(15/2025 Utility Bills - REFUSE - 05/15/2025 22.67
REFUSE Residential - Bills

5/20/2025 JE UTILITY 511972025 Wity Adjust, - REFUSE - 0518{2025 238
REFUSE Residential - Adjust.

5{20/2025 JE UTILITY 5/20/2025 Utility Bills - REFUSE - 85/2012025 24.89
REFUSE Residential - Bills

5127/2025 JE uTILITY 5i27/2025 Utility Bills - REFUSE - 03/27/2025 .33
REFUSE Residential - Bills

5/28/2025 JE UTILITY 5/28/2025 Wtility Bills - REFUSE - 05i28/2025 28.44
REFUSE Residential - Bills

8042025 RCP 13471 51222025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 96.00
$SOLID WASTE USER FEES

610412025 RCP 13472 B/222025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 254,00
SOLID WASTE USER FEES

6/04/2025 RGP 13480 5282025 Dump- Boycevlile Area Collection Site 123.00
SOLID WASTE USER FEES

6i04/2025 RCP 13481 512812025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 153.00




9i04/2025 3:05 PM Transactions Detail with Budget Report - Full Description Page: 4
Dated From: 116172025 From Account: 100-00-46421-000-000 Accr
Thru: 9/04/2025 Thru Account: 100-00-45424-000-000 Type of Account: Attive
Fund # 100 - GENERAL FUND Debit Credit
100-00-46421-009-000 - SOLID WASTE USER FEES
SOLID WASTE USER FEES
6/04/2025 RCP 13400 610312025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 249.00
SOLID WASTE USER FEES
6i04/2025 RCP 13491 81032025 Dump- Beycevilie Area Collection Site 93.00
SOLID WASTE USER FEES
817/2025 JE UTILTY 81012025 Utility Bills - REFUSE - 061102025 34.22
REF{SE Residential - Bills
81712025 RCP 13514 6M17/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 53.00
SOLID WASTE USER FEES
6/17/2025 RCP 13515 61712025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 170.00
SOLID WASTE USER FEES
61812025 JE UTILITY 6/18/2025 Utility Bills - REFUSE - 06/18/2025 37.78
REFUSE Residential - Bills
6i2412025 RCP 18 6/18/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 254.00
SOLID WASTE USER FEES
6/24/2025 RCP 19 £119/2025 Durp- Boyceville Area Collection Site 144,00
SOLID WASTE USER FEES
6124/2025 RCP 20 61972025 Dump- Boycevifle Area Collection Site 80,00
SOLID WASTE USER FEES
61242025 RCP 21 618/2025 Cump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 160.00
SOLID WASTE USER FEES
6/25/2025 JE UTILITY 612512025 Utility Bills - REFUSE - 06/25/2025 1,880.00
REFUSE Commercial - Bills
B/25/2025 JE UTILITY 6/25/2025 Utility Bills - REFUSE - 06/26/2025 40.00
REFUSE Industrial - Bills
Bi25/2025 JE uriury 6/25/2025 Utility Bills - REFUSE - 06/25/2025 2,440,00
REFUSE Multifamily - Bills
612512025 JE UTILITY B/25/2025 Utility Bills - REFUSE - 06{25/2025 640,00
REFUSE Public Auth, - Bills
6/25/2025 JE UTILITY 6/25/2025 Utility Bills - REFUSE - 06/25/2025 16,804.45
REFUSE Residential - Bills
6/30/2025 JE UTILITY 6/30/2025 Utility Bills - REFUSE - 06/30/2025 222
REFUSE Residential - Bills
TH0:2025 RCP 32 710212025 Dump- Boyceville Area Coflection Site 130.00
SOLID WASTE USER FEES
TM0/2025 RCP 33 TI02/2025 Bump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 141.00
SOLID WASTE USER FEES
TM0r2025 RCP 44 710912025 Dump- Boycevilte Area Collection Site 92.00
SOLID WASTE USER FEES
THOf2025 RCP 45 7/09/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 179.00
SOLID WASTE USER FEES
TH0/2025 RCP 52 TH0/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Gollection Site 143.00
SOLID WASTE USER FEES
TM0/2025 RCP 53 10/2025 Dutnp- Boyeeville Area Collection Site 100.00
SOLID WASTE USER FEES
12025 RCP 60 THTI2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 1.00
SOLID WASTE
7/t712025 RCP 61 M7/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 75.00
SOLID WASTE
THT72025 RCP 62 72025 Durmp- Boyceville Area Collection Site 130.00
SOLID WASTE
MTi2025 JE UTILITY Ti17/2025 Utility Adjust. - REFUSE - 0741 72025 10228




9/04/2025 3:05 PM Transactions Detail with Budget Report - Full Deseription
Dated From: 1164/2025 From Account: 160-00-46421-000-000
Thru: 9/04/2025 Thru Account: 100-00-46421-000-000 Type of Account: Active
Fund # 100 - GENERAL FUND Debit
100-00-46421-000-000 - SOLID WASTE USER FEES
REFUSE Residential - Adjust.
112312025 JE UTIITY 71232025 Utility Bills - REFUSE - 07/23/2025
REFUSE Residential - Bills
712512025 JE UTILITY 712512025 Utility Bills - REFUSE - 07/26/2025
REFUSE Residential - Bills
71302025 DIs 53514 713012025 Aaron Reaney
BI04/2025 RCP 25 712912025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
SOLID WASTE
8/0412025 RCP 26 7129/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
SOLID WASTE
8104/2025 RCP ao 8/04/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
SOLID WASTE
Bi04/2025 RCP M 810412025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
SOLID WASTE
810712025 JE UTILITY B/05/2025 Utility Adjust, - REFUSE - 08/05/2025 2,40
REFUSE Commercial - Adjust.
8/07/2028 JE UmniuTY 8/05/2025 Utikity Adjust. - REFUSE - D8/05/2025 1.20
REFUSE Industrial - Adjust.
81312025 RCP 60 B/13/2025 Dump- Boyeeville Area Coflection Site
SOLID WASTE
811312025 RCP 61 B/13/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
SOLID WASTE
8192025 RCP 70 8/14/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Coliection Site
SOLID WASTE
B/19/2025 RCP Kl 8/14/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
SOLID WASTE
812012025 JE UTILITY 8/20/2025 Utility Bills - REFUSE - 08120/2025
REFUSE Residential - Bills
B/26/2025 RCP 86 8/2112025 Durp-~ Boyceville Area Collaction Site
SOLID WASTE
8i25/2025 RCP 87 82112025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
SOLID WASTE
Ending Balance:
Budget:
Fund Totals: Baginning 0.00
128.68
Ending 0.00

Page: 5
ACCT

Credit

1244

13.33

102.2%
154,00

21.00

111.00

189.00

39,00

150,00

108.00

300.00

24.89

66.00

68.00

57.194.16
86,160,00

0.00
57,322.34
57,194.16







9/0412025 3:04 PM Transactions Detail with Budget Repott - Fuli Description
Dated From: 1701}2025 Frem Account: 100-00-53621-000-000
Thru: 9/04/2025 Thru Account: 100-00-53621-130-000 Active
Fund # 100 - GENERAL FUND Debit
100-00-53621-000-000 RECYCLE HAULING & MSC. EXPENSE
Posting Transactien
Date Type Number Date

1114/2025 DIS 52743 111472025 BILL KUESEL 9.32
Dum Dums

24112025 pis 52772 2i11/2025 AT & T MOBILITY 21.00
1/2 Recycle
287287632098x01152025

21172025 DIS Online 2111/2025 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 8.49
PHONE CASE
176DD9663HRY

21112025 DS AUTO PAY 2115/2025 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL 708.75
RECYCLE ROUNDTRIP
Uvoo003s3aTe

211172025 Dis DEBIT CARD 212312025 DEBIT CARD - POLICE - PSB 1.45

212812025 DIs Online 2128/2025 XCEL ENERGY 94,88
RU 50% 52-7106635-8

33112025 DIS AUTO PAY 312025 BFL ENVIRDNMENTAL 1,221.50
RECYCLE ROUNDYRIP
UV0000365915

3131/2025 DIS DEBIT CARD 3(28/2025 DEBIT CARD - VILLAGE CLERK - PSB 56.92

313112025 DIS AUTO PAY 3{31/2025 XCEL ENERGY .47
RU 50% 52-7106635-8

3/34/2025 DIs DEBIT CARD 3131/2025 DEBIT CARD - VILLAGE CLERK - PSB 2.74

4115/2025 DIS 52858 4{15/2025 AT & T MOBILITY 21.00
112 Recycie
287287632096x0482025

4115/2025 DIs 52860 41512025 BADGERLAND PRINTING 3437
00072316

4115/2025 DIS 52004 4/15/2025 RECYC ALL SERVICES 180.00
TV, Flat screens, printers
765458

4/30/2025 11 AUTO PAY 416/2025 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL 636.75
RECYCLE ROUNDTRIP
V0000379510

413042025 bis Online 4i23/2025 DEBIT CARD - POLICE - PSB 1.15

4130/2025 DIs Online 4/30/2025 XCEL ENERGY
RU 50% 52-7108635-8

5113/2025 GIS 52907 511312025 AT & T MOBILITY 21.58
112 Recycle
287287632008X04152025

5M3/2025 s 52909 5/43/2025 BILL KUESEL 75.00
SAFETY BOOT ALLOWANGE

5130/2025 Dis AUTO PAY 5/15/2025 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL 1,322.50
RECYCLE ROUNDTRIP
Uvo000392283

53012025 Dis Online 5/23/2025 DEBIT CARD - POLICE - PSB 115

530/2025 DIs AUTO PAY 5130/2025 XCEL ENERGY 53.87
RU 50% 52-7106635-8

6/10/2025 DIS 52933 6110/2025 AT 8 T MOBILITY 21.08
112 Recycle
287287632098x05152025

6102025 DIS 52963 6/40/2025 The BLU Group 341.66

1

Credit




910412025 304 PM

Transactions Detail with Budget Report - Full Description

Dated From; 110172025 From Account: 100-00-53621-000-000
Thru; 9/04/2025 Thru Account; 100-00-53621-130-000 Type of Account: Active
Fund # 100 - GENERAL FUND Debit
100-00-53621-000-000 - Recycle Expense
ANNUAL WEBSITE RENEWAL
6709
6130/2025 DIis AUTO PAY 6116/2025 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL 1,219.50
RECYCLE ROUNDTRIP
Uvanoo401005
6130/2025 DIs ONLINE 6/23/2025 DEBIT CARD - POLICE - PSB 1145
§/30/2025 DIs DEBIT CARD 61252025 DEEIT CARD - VILLAGE CLERK - PSB 56.92
6/30/2025 pls AUTO PAY 6730/2025 XCEL ENERGY 33.58
RU 50% 52-7106635-8
T115/2025 DIS DEBIT CARD TH9/2025 DEBIT CARD - VILLAGE CLERK - PSE 2.62
water
TH5/2025 DIS ONLINE 7/41/2025 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 24.67
Retractable Key Chain
1KCIXWFMWYKS
71512025 Dis 52077 1152025 AT & T MOBILITY 21.08
172 Recycle
287287632098x06152025
1115/2025 DIs 53506 7152025 RECYC ALL SERVICES 165.00
TV, Flat screens, printers
763460
112972025 Dis AUTO PAY Th6i2025 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL 1,255.50
RECYCLE ROUNDTRIP
UV0000414750
7129/2025 pis DEBIT CARD 712312025 DEBIT CARD - POLICE - PSB 1.15
712912025 Dis AUTO PAY 712812025 XCEL ENERGY 34.30
RU 50% 52-7106635-4
713172025 Dis DEBIT CARD 112212025 DEBIT CARD - POLICE - PSB 115
8M2/2025 ois 53524 811212025 AT & T MOBILITY 21.07
1/2 Recycle
2B7287632098X07152025
81212025 DIs 53537 811272025 Hey Gov 333.33
1E671044-0006
81212025 DIS 53549 8122025 RECYC ALL SERVICES 150,00
TV, Flat screens, printers
765463
812512025 DS auto pay 8/18/2025 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL 1,292.50
RECYCLE ROUNDTRIP
Uvooo0423587
8i2512025 Dis DEBIT CARD 8/21/2025 DEBIT CARD - VILLAGE CLERK - PSB [A L
Lysol Spray/ Water
B8/25/2025 Dis AUTO PAY B/25/2025 XCEL ENERGY 1872
RU 50% 52-7106635-8
B/29/2025 DIs DEBIT CAR 8/29/2025 DEBIT CARD - POLIGE - PSB
Ending Balance: 9,552.23
Budget: 15,000.00
100-00-53621-110-000 RECYCLE HAULING & MSC. EXPENSE
SALARIES
Posting e meen TraRSACHON -
Date Type Number Gate
1103/2025 Dis PAYROLL 110312025 Payroll Transaction 1,225.68
113112025 DIS PAYROLL 114712025 Payroll Transaction 616.42
1131i2025 Dis PAYROLL 1131/2025 Payroll Transaction §56.53

Page:
ACCT

2

Credit

1.15




9/0412025 304 PM Transactions Detail with Budget Report - Full Description
Dated From: 116112025 From Account: 100-00-53621-000-000
Thru: 90412025 Thru Account: 100-00-53621-130-000 Type of Account: Active
Fund # 100 - GENERAL FUND Debit
100-00-53621-110-D00 - Recycle Salaries
211412025 DIS PAYROLL 211412025 Payroll Transaction 8310
2/28/2025 DIs PAYROLL 2128/2025 Payroll Transaction 670.56
311472025 Dis PAYROLL 3114/2025 Payroll Transaction 524.17
312812025 DIS PAYROLL 3/28i2025 Payroll Transaction 726.41
41112025 Dis PAYROLL 411412025 Payroll Transaction 722.10
412512025 Dis PAYROLL 412512025 Payroll Transaction 853.88
5/09/2025 nIs PAYROLL 5/09/2025 Payroll Transaction 700.72
512112025 DIs PAYROLL 5/123/2025 Payrall Transaction 867.01
6i612025 DIS PAYROLL 6i06/2025 Payroll Transastion T67.56
6/20/2025 ms PAYROLL 6I20/2025 Payrell Transaction T48.37
TH03/2025 DIS PAYROLL 7103/2025 Payroll Transaction 863.00
711812025 DIs PAYROLL 71182025 Payrall Transaction 726.20
8/01/2025 DIS PAYROLL 8/01/2025 Payroll Transacticn §20.01
8/15/2025 DI§ PAYROLL 8/1512025 Payroll Transaction 782.23
8/29/2025 [HH] PAYROLL 8/29/2025 Payroll Transaction 762.85
Ending Balance: 13,737.31
Budget: 19,000.00
100-00-53621-130-000 RECYCLE HAULING & MSC. EXPENSE
EMPLOYE BENEFITS
Posting e TRANSACHON srmmmmmmseeem
Date Type Number Date
10311025 JE PAYROLL 1103/2025 Payroll Transaction 177.32
113112025 JE PAYROLL 111712025 Payroll Transaction 68.39
1i31/2025 JE PAYROLL 113172025 Payrall Transaction 55.03
211412025 JE PAYROLL 2/14/202% Payroll Transaction 107.86
212812025 JE PAYROLL 212812025 Payroll Transaction 62,07
142025 JE PAYROLL 31412025 Payroll Transaction 42.31
3/28/2025 JE PAYROLL 3/28/2025 Payroll Transaction 80.48
41112025 JE PAYROLL 41172025 Payroli Transaction 108.30
4/25/2025 JE PAYROLL 4/25/2025 Payroll Transaction 116.46
5/09/2025 JE PAYROLL 5/09/2025 Payroll Transaction 67.43
5/21/2025 JE PAYROLL 5/23/2025 Payrell Transaction 111.88
6/06/2025 JE PAYROLL 6/06/2025 Payraoll Transaction 93.25
612012025 IE PAYROLL #/20/2025 Payrall Transaction 81,90
TI03/2025 JE PAYROLL 7i6:3/2025 Payroll Transaction 111.08
TH8/2025 JE PAYROLL TH8I2025 Payroll Transaction 51.23
8/0112025 JE PAYROLL B/09/2025 Payroll Transaction 88.88
Bi15/2025 JE PAYROLL 8/15/2025 Payroll Transaction 62.99
8/20/2025 JE PAYROLL /2912025 Payroll Transactioh 7.5
Ending Balance: 1,570.55
Budget: 1,989.00
Fund Totals: Beginning 0.90
24,861,24
Ending 24,860.09

Page:
ACCT

3

Credit

.00
145
0.0n







9/04/2025 3:.04 PM Transactions Detail with Budget Report - Full Description
Dated From; 1101/2025 From Account: 100-00-46422-000-000
Thru: 9/04/2025 Thru Account: 100-00-46422-000-000 Active
Fund # 100 - GENERAL FUND Dehit
100-00-46422-000-000 RECYCLING REVENUE
Posting - wean TTBNSACLON =mrmnornms: —
Date Type Number Date

173012025 RCP 1323 1108/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site

1130/2025 RCP 13235 1/09/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Coltection Site
membershipsfelectronicsitiresibulbs

1/30/2025 RCP 13236 1/09/2025 Dump- Soyceville Area Collection Site
MEMBERSHIPS

113012025 RCP 13239 113/2025 Durmp- Boyceville Area Collection Site
MEMBERSHIPS

11302025 RCP 13239 111372025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
dump 1/11/2025

11362025 RCP 13243 111412025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
MEMBERSHIPS

113072025 RCP 13247 11222025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
MEMBERSHIPS

113012025 RCP 13247 /222025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site

173072025 RCP 13248 1122{2025 KADINGERS
SALE OF SCRAP

113012025 RCP 13254 11222025 Dump- Boyceviile Area Collectlon Site
MEMBERSHLPS

1/30/2025 RCP 13259 1130/2025 Dumy- Boyceville Area Collection Site
MEMBERSHIPS

113012025 RCP 13259 1/30/2025 Dump- Boyceviile Area Collection Site
appliances

11302025 RCP 13260 113072025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
MEMBERSHIPS

13042025 RCP 13260 1i30/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
appliances

1/3012025 RCP 13261 1130/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
MEMBERSHIPS

113012025 RCP 13261 113072025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
electronics

11302025 RCP 13262 1130/2025 Durnp- Boycevllie Area Collection Site
MEMBERSHIPS

113072025 RCP 13262 1/30/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
electronicsitires

2{2012025 RCP 13283 20712025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
USER FEES

21202025 RCP 13284 2i0712025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
MEMBERSHIP

212012025 RCP 13284 200112025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
RECYCLING USER FEES

2/2012025 RCP 13318 2202025 Durmp- Boyceville Area Collection Site
MEMBERSHIP

21202025 RCP 13319 212072025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
RECYCLING USER FEES

314172025 RGP 13341 3105/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
dump passes

3172028 RCP 13341 3/05/2025 Dummp- Boyceville Area Collection Site
recycling user fees

31112025 RCP 13342 3/05/2025 Durnp- Boyceville Area Collection Site

recycling user fees

Page: 1
ACCT

Credit

100.00
665.00

1,465.00

1,100.00

25.00

100.00

100.00

65.00
129,30

100.00

500.00

10.00

100.00

10.00

500.00

.00

100.00

20.00

123.00

100.00

65.00

100.00

35.00

200.00

67.00

45.00




9/04/2025 304 PM Transactiens Detail with Budget Report - Full Description Page: 2
Dated From: 110112025 From Account: 100-00-46422-000-000 Acet
Thru: 9/04/2025 Thru Account: 100-00-46422-000-000 Type of Account: Active
Fund # 100 - GENERAL FUND Debit Credit
100-00-46422.000-000 - RECYCLING
31112025 RCP 13343 3/05/2025 Dump- Bayceville Area Collection Site 10.00
recycling user fees
311/2025 RCP 13344 3i05/20:25 Dump- Bayceville Area Collection Site 15,00
recycling user fees
31112025 RCP 13353 302025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 43.00
recycling user fees
INtf2025 RCP 13354 3U07/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 10.60
recyciing user fees
410712025 RCP 13375 31372025 Dump- Boycevitie Area Collection Site 94.00
RECYCLING USER FEES
4{T2025 RCP 13375 31312025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 100,60
MEMBERSHIP
40712025 RCP 13376 3113/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collectior Site 38.00
RECYCLING USER FEES
4/07/2025 RCP 13376 3{13/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area CoBection $ite 100.00
MEMBERSHIP
4107/2025 RCP 13398 410712025 Bump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 78.00
RECYCLING USER FEES
4i07/2025 RCP 13398 40772025 Dump- Boyceville Area Coliection Site 200.00
MEMBERSHIPS
40772025 RCP 13399 40712025 Dump- Boyeaville Area Collection Site 54.00
RECYCLING USER FEES
410712025 RCP 13399 4/07/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 100.00
MEMEERSHIPS
410712025 RCP 13401 44072025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 63.00
RECYCLING USER FEES
40712025 RCP 13402 41072025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 15.00
RECYCLING USER FEES
40772025 RCP 13403 40772625 Dump- Boyceville Area Coflection Site 38,00
RECYCLING USER FEES
41072025 RCP 13403 410712025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 100.00
MEMBERSHIP
40TI2025 RCP 13404 410712025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 120,00
RECYCLING USER FEES
412212025 RCP 13414 4iD8/2025 KADINGERS 208.50
SALE OF Sheet Iron
412212025 RCP 13420 4/08/2025 ROCK OIL REFINING INC 35.00
SALE OF USED OIL
412312025 RCP 13429 4/23/2025 KADINGERS 236,75
SALE OF Sheet Iron
412312025 RGP 13432 412372025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 3200
RECYCLING USER FEES
42312025 RCP 13433 41232025 Dump- Boyceville Area CoBaction Site 37.00
RECYCLING USER FEES
5/05/2025 RCP 13451 5/05/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 10.00
RECYCLING USER FEES
5/05/2025 RCP 13452 5/05/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 35.00
RECYCLING USER FEES
5/05/2025 RCP 13453 5/05/2025 Dump- Boyceviile Area Collection Slte 248.00
RECYCLING USER FEES
5052025 RCP 13454 5/05/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site 155.00

RECYCLING USER FEES




9/04/2025 3:04 PM

Trahsactions Detail with Budget Report - Full Description

Dated From: 110112025 From Account: 100-00-46422-000-000
Thru: 9/04/2025 Thru Account: 100-00-46422-000-000 Type of Account: Active
Fund # 100 - GENERAL FUND Deblt
100-00-46422-000-000 - RECYCLING
5/08/2025 RCP 13460 5108/202% Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
RECYCLING USER FEES
5i08/2025 RCP 13461 5/08/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
RECYCLING USER FEES
5/08/2025 RCP 13462 5/08/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
RECYCLING USER FEES
SHB2U25 RCP 13463 5/08{2025 DBump- Bayceville Area Collection Site
RECYCLING USER FEES
6/04/2025 RCP 13474 512212025 Dump- Boyceville Area Coftection Site
RECYCLING USER FEES
6/04/2025 RCP 13472 522/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
RECYCLING USER FEES
6/04/2025 RCP 13477 512812025 KADINGERS
SALE OF Sheet lcon
6i04/2025 RCP 13480 5/2812025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
RECYCLING USER FEES
6104/2025 RCP 13481 5/28/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
RECYCLING USER FEES
5I0412025 RCP 13490 £/03/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
RECYCLING USER FEES
6iD4/2025 RCP 13491 5/03/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
RECYCLING USER FEES
61712025 RCP 13514 6I17/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
RECYCLING USER FEES
B TI2025 RCP 13515 6172025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
RECYCLING USER FEES
6i2412025 RCP 18 6/19/2025 Dump- Boycevlle Area Collection Site
RECYCLING USER FEES
6/24/2025 RCP 19 61912025 Dump- Boycaville Area Gollection Site
RECYCLING USER FEES
6124/2025 RCP 0 619/2025 Dump- Boycevills Area Collection Site
RECYCLING USER FEES
62412025 RCP b1 B/19/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collzction Site
RECYCLING LISER FEES
T10/2025 RCP 35 7i01/2025 KADINGERS
SALE OF Sheet lron
TH0i2025 RCP 32 7/02/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
RECYCLING USER FEES
7012025 RCP ] 710212025 Dump- Boyceville Area Coliection Site
RECYCLING USER FEES
T140/2025 RCP 44 110912025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
RECYCLING USER FEES
710/2025 RCP 45 7109/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
RECYCLING USER FEES
710/2025 RCP 52 TH0f2025 Dump- Boycevilla Area Collection Site
RECYCLING USER FEES
T110/2025 RCP 53 710/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
RECYCLING USER FEES
THTI2025 RCP 62 TH 2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
RECYCLING USER FEES
810412025 RCP 25 712812025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site

RECYCLING USER FEES

Page: 3
ACCT

Credit

20.00

78.00

12.00

£4.00

106.00

116.00

260.25%

25.00

172,00

4.0

81.00

75.00

170.00

53.00

$2.00

43.00

108.00

18.00

16.00

129.00

145,00

190.00

50.00

53.00

30.00




9/04/20:25 304 PM Transactions Detaif with Budget Report - Full Description
Dated From: 1101i2025 From Account: 100-00-46422-000-000
Fhru: 9/04/2025 Thru Account: 100-00-46422-000-000 Type of Account; Active
Fund # 100 - GENERAL FUND Debit
100-00-46422-000-000 - RECYCLING
Bi04/2025 RCP 26 7129/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
RECYCLING USER FEES
8/04/z025 RCP bi] 7129{2025 KADINGERS
SALE OF Sheet Iron
Bio4/2025 RCP 0 8/04/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
RECYCLING USER FEES
B04i2025 RCP 3 8/04/2025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
RECYCLING USER FEES
8132025 RCP 60 81312025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
RECYCLING USER FEES
81312025 RCP 3] 8/13/2025 Dump- Boycevilie Area Collection Site
RECYCLING USER FEES
8/19/2025 RCP 70 BH4/2025 Durnp- Boyceville Area Collection Site
RECYCLING USER FEES
819/2025 RCP Il 81412025 Dump- Beyceville Area Collection Site
RECYCLING USER FEES
8/25/2025 RCP & 8/21/2025 KADINGERS
SALE OF Sheet lron
8l25/2025 RCP 86 812112025 Dump- Boyceville Area Collection Site
RECYCLING USER FEES
8125/2025 RCP 87 812112025 Dumg- Boyceville Area Colfection Site
RECYCLING USER FEES
Ending Balance:
Budget:
Fund Totals: Beginning 0.00
0.00

Ending 0.00

Page: 4
AccT

Credit

26.00

391,65

96.00

76.00

118.00

42,00

12,00

181.00

§7.50

21,00

4,00

11,201.95
74,660.00

0.00
11,201.95
11,201.95






05'¥6ETS §

1200390
Ul BUIUME( B 13193UM

Joy Bune juncooe

O BUINEY S SIY Lyx

anuanal ssed alsem pIios asmd 593} W01 Woy 000'9T Aygnod

oid

00°005'6

00°005°6

0£T-1E9€S
OTT-1E9ES
TE9€ES
0ET-TT9ES
DTT-TC9Es
129¢e5

Zeyor

TZ¥SY

$ $ S6 JUBPISaY-UON

00°0vC'8 ¢ 000vZ'8 $ €01 Suiumog
00°008'2T $ 00008°2T ¢ 091 19138UMm
000F0'T $ 000FO'TY $ €IS a)nadiog
m:__u_aumm_ SISEM DNOS Eam 040G 2NUdAlY Ssed

00°000'9TT $ 00'846'60T $ 61°90¥'19 $ 18101
00005 ${00686'T $|ovroLTT ¢ syauag
00000°0Z $ | 00°000'6T  $ | ECOVL'E ¢ saleleg
00°005°€S  $ | 00°000'€ES  $ | LE'SEY'ST $ asuadx3 MSepM PNOS
00'005°‘ $ | 00686°'T ¢ 165°0/6'T $ syjaueg
000000 $| 0000061 $|TELELET $ salleles
00'00S‘sT ¢ | 00'000°GT ¢ |€Z2SS'6 $ asuadx3 ajohaay
asuadx3

0S'V6E‘'89T $ 00°028'09T $ TI'9EV'68 $ 12101
0S'vIe'L $ /S6IEL ¢ 0SVIE'L $ wess 3unohosy
00°00S’sL  $|00°099'v. $|S6TPTZE $ anuaaay 3joAoay
0008548 $| 0009198 $|91TVET'/LS $ ANUDATY SISEAA PIOS
pasodoid 9202 1a8png 5Z0Z GZ/1/6 40 SY anuaAay

MIIPAQ 193pNng SIS UOI1I91100 Baly ANASIA0g







£5°6E5'85 § Hjoxd
leaA15e] ueyy 5591

000098 ¢
00°009°TF $
SaBeM BAISN|2U| GZOT
00°000°€E $

SBeM aAISMOU| #Zog

00°000°0T

00'000°0T

sljauag|ost-1eoes

01T-1e9€S
1£9e5

S)I§auag| oet-129¢s

Salie|es|oTt-1¢9es

$ $ 00T 1UBPISOY-UON
00°0vZ‘ $ ooovz's $ €01 dujumoq
00°008°ZTT $ 00008TT ¢ 09T 1318aUM
00°0ZTI‘ty $ 00°0CT‘TF § +IG aNnaakog
sunafoay 3)SeMA PNos anuanady ssed
00°006'T %
00°009°60T $ 00°00S‘'TIT $ TIt'ZS0°09 $ 12101
00°008°T $
0000061 $ salejes
00°000°S  $ | 00°000'S9  $ | 8T'/6802 $ asuadx3 81Sep pnos
00°008‘t $ | 00°000°c $(eee9z'C $
00'000‘6T  $ | 00°000°0S $ | 19°0S2°12 $
00'000°'ST  $ | 0000S'ST ¢ | 629v9'6 $ asuadxy 910400y
asuadx3y
LS'6EL'89T $ 00°000°SST $ 08'c/Z°89 $ [20]]
LS'6TEL $ 1ueI9 8unohkoay
00°099‘vL  $ | 00°000°0Z ¢ | OE°TOST $ anuaaay a)o4oay
00°09T‘98  $ | 00°000°SET ¢ | 0527299 $ aNuUanay 8I1Sep pros
pasodold 5Z0z 193png ¥Zoz v2/T1/6 10 Sy anuaAay

M3IAIBAQ 193pNg SIS UOITI9)109) Baly 3)jIAa5A0g

T29€S

carar
1eror













(%05 4270 18N0) £pP*/£$ INOQE toouRlEq BUlUBWIBY o
686°'c/$ payedpngielo) .
otG‘geS fuadsjeo] .

:51810] 1jBIenQ

"81800 2aAo1dwsa paleial pue ‘@oueinsul ‘sexel |olAed siaa0n)  ©
'(9%665) 198pNg 686°L$ £ 40 1N0 0£L LG Wadg  ©
:s)ljausag aakojdwy
"$Yoam om] Aians Ajeingal panssi nolkeqy ©
'(%15)198PNq 000°6L$ € 0 1IN0 OpL e$ Jusds  ©
{{je1s @ysem pljos) sauejeg o

'sanddns jjews pue ‘Aujqow ‘Sunuid ‘sallnn
sMd “eluswuosAug 745 ylm 98ueyoxa pue dnxoid yseil aie s1809 lofely o

"(1ey 0s Juads 981) 193PNA 000°€G$ € 40 N0 ge9‘gzguadg o

((senddns ‘sapmn ‘Sunney ‘suoizeledo} sasuadx3 aisepp pnos

weisold a1sep| pnos - pung jeisuag

"B1BINDOE 01 85010 AloA s1188png « go6* L$ 1noge lieah 1ny payoalolg  ©
(%665) 0£1°1$ uedS | 686°1L$ 198png  ©

sjjeuag aafodwg
"UBIU g e $1183PNQ « 00G‘V L INOGE BB YNy pelasfold ©
(%15) OvL'6$ :1uads | 000°61$ 168png  ©

salieleg o
"Popasu ueyl isysiy s1198pnqg « 00S‘8E$ 1N0ge (iedA 1Ny pema{md O
(%8Y) 6£9°6Z$ :1uadg | 000°es$ :1e8png  ©

(senddns ‘sapynn ‘Sunney) sasuadxy aisep) p1jog e

(8ny-uer) Buipuads "sa198png 5Z0z

asuadx3 ai1sepn pijos




Recycling Expense

2025 Actuals vs. Budget (Jan-Aug)
+ Recycle Expenses (operations/hauling/utilities/supplies)
o Budget: $15,000 | Spent: $9,552 (64%)
o Projected full year: about $14,300 > budget is nearly right.
+ Recycle Salaries
o Budget: $19,000 | Spent: $13,737 (72%)
o Projected full year: about $18,300 > budget is nearly right, slightly high.
+« Employee Benefits
o Budget: $1,989 | Spent: $1,571 (79%)

o Projected full year: about $1,950 » budgetis right on target.

General Fund - Recycling Program

« Recycle Expenses (operations, hauling, utilities, supplies):
o Spent$9,552.23 outofa $15,000 budget (about 64% spent so far}.

o Major costs include GFL Environmental hauling fees, Xcel Energy utilities,
AT&T mobility, printing, recycling services for electronics, and small supplies.

« Recycle Salaries (staff payroll):
o Spent$13,737.31 out of a $19,000 budget (about 72% spent).
o Payroll transactions are regular biweekly payments throughout the year.
« Employee Benefits (linked to recycling staff):
o Spent$1,570.55 out of a $1,989 budget (about 79% spent).
o Covers payroll taxes, insurance, and related benefits.
Overall Totals (Recycling Program):
« Total spent: $24,860.09
« Total budgeted: $35,989.00

+ Remaining balance: About $11,129 (31%).







Boyceville Community Fire District
7:00 P.M.
Thursday, September 18th, 2025
Fire Station-1309 Charlotte Street
Boyceville, WI 54725

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING
Ttems of business to be discussed or acted upon at this meeting are listed below.

AGENDA

1. Call to order

Roll call

Approve minutes of quarterly meeting of June 11, 2025, Special Meeting
September 3rd™ 2025.

Review expenditures and Approve 3nd quarter bills

Discuss/Act on District Administrator Position Held by Greg Holden
Fire District report by Fire Chief.

Discuss/Act/Approve 2026 Budget and 2026 preliminary Assessments
Public Comment

. Schedule next meeting.

0. Adjournment

w1

— 00 oY R

Laura Ulrich, Clerk/Treasurer
Boyceville Community Fire District

September 15, 2025

Order of agenda may be amended at the meeting to accommodate attending public. Agendas may change up to twenty-four
hours prior to the commencement of the meeting. Please check posting at the following locations: Peoples State Bank, Post
Office, Library and Fire Hall.







CDOS
’7&-3/

Your Project Solutions Start Here

770 Technology Way
Chippewa Falls, W]
54729

info@chssquaredinc.com

cbssquaredinc.com

Date: September 15, 2025

RE: Lift Station #1 Replacement
Wheeler, WI
CBS? WHELR 22001

Rob Hakanson
Village President
Viliage of Wheeler
105 Tower Road W
Wheeler, WI 54772

Dear Rob,

Please find Application for Payment No. 2 from Pember Companies, Inc.,N4449 469
Street, Menominee, W1 54751, for construction of the above referenced project. The
application is in the amount of $127,845.78 and provides for retainage in accordance with
contract documents. We have reviewed the Application for Payment and recommend
that payment be made to the contractor.

Work completed from August 18, 2025, through September 15, 2025, includes:
Mobilization, Concrete Stab and Footings, Pre-Cast Utility Structure, Granular Borrow, and
Replacement Backfill.

Please approve and sign the Application for Payment. If you have any questions, please
contact me at 715.505.8633.

Sincerely,

AL

Tyler Hastings, PE
Project Manager







Contractor's Application for Payment

Owner: Village of Wheeler Owner's Project No.:
Engineer: CBS Squared, Inc. Engineer's Project No.: WHELR 22001
Contractor: Pember Companies, inc. Contractor's Project No.:
Project: Lift Station #1 Replacement
Contract:
Application No.: 02 Application Date: 9/15/2025
Application Period: ~ From 8/18/2025 to 9/15/2025
1. Original Contract Price T 1,055,318.50
2. Net change by Change Orders $ -
3. Current Contract Price {Line 1 + Line 2) S 1,055,318.50
4. Total Work completed and materials stored to date
(Sum of Column G Lump Sum Total and Column J Unit Price Total) S 447,143.03
S. Retainage
a. 5% X ¢ 447,143.03 Work Completed 5 22,357.15
b, 5% X s - Stored Materiais S -
c. Total Retainage (Line 5.a + Line 5.b} S 22,357.15
6. Amount eligible to date (Line 4 - Line 5.¢) 5 424,785.88
7. Less previous payments (Line 6 from prior application) S 296,940.10
8. Amount due this application $ 127,845.78
9. Balance to finish, including retainage (Line 3 - Line 4, plus 5c) S 630,532.62

Contractor's Certification

The undersigned Contractor certifies, to the best of its knowledge, the following:

{1) All previous progress payments recelved from Owner on account of Work done under the Contract have been
applied on account to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations incurred in connection with the Work covered by
prior Applications for Payment;

{2) Title to all Work, materials and equipment incorporated in said Work, or otherwise listed in or covered by this
Application for Payment, will pass to Owner at time of payment free and clear of alt liens, security interests, and
encumbrances (except such as are covered by 3 bond acceptable to Owner indemnifying Owner against any such
liens, security interest, or encumbrances); and

{3) All the Work covered by this Application for Payment is in accordance with the Contract Documents and is not
defective.

Contractor: Pember Companies, InC.—,

Signature: __ Date: 2-'/ f - 2t Og 5‘ .

Recommended by Ergineer Approvgd by av-;r_ner
By: %Xﬂé By:

Title: Project Manager Title:

Date: 9/15/2025 Date:

Approved by Funding Agency

By: By:

Title: Title:

Date: Date:

I, e

EICDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment
{¢) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved.







T ‘panIasal sy Y 2003 194 si2au8u] [RUCISS2J0Id JO AK3|I0S [BUOLEN BTOZ &1} a%dd ¥un
JUswWARy Jo} uopedlddy 5,1015e0u00 0Z9-2 001
L¥'SLT'809 § |%eh EUEVE' PR $ - 5 | e0'sbT'Lev [ OSBIESSO'T G 512101 PIRIUO) |eudug
DOOOE'T & |wo - 4 - 5 DO'00E'T s | o0'ODET [ $1 T Hinesr 302311 - UGHIEIS Ui1 ademss 3{qisiawans| £0-9T 2E £€5
- S lo00t 00°00T'TT S 00'00Z'TE 5 ooe 00°00T'tT $ | 00005's S yae3 H xog pue 3xeA Brja|  $0-00 ¥E £ES
- w 900T O000L'y 0O 00L Y m 00T 00004y n 00 00L Y [ y2e] 1 ujely 22104 Bunsxg 0] 32004 s5eMat YSU JO UOlRIAUU0D|  EO-O0 FE EES
00°526C) s |%s0T [ELEE] 3 00'919'S S [ooriT o0'169'C S| ooree S sd1 69 7000 VE EES
[EEEEH] S 156501 E0'B98'ZT 5 £0'698'¢T % {59'0ET 08'TTETT 5| osgs B 51 STl Auiyoual) Aq pajjEIsll NG5 DAd WUI-bl TO-00 bE €ES
00000'sT S |%0 - H - 5 00'000'ST s | ooooest B 51 T IO UoHIjowaq AeyULA J3RULD puE uonlg Yr ademas]  Z0-GT £ EES
00005 C6T S Juse 00'005°451 ] [ s |se0 00'000°05k s | oooooosy S 51 T Uonels YN a3emas ajgissdwgng|  T0-ST ZE EES
- $ (%001 00005y 00005 $ [ooe 00'005'F S| ooraos't $ TECE € s1amas Sunsr o 1euuedl 000 TE £ES
- 5 19001 CO'0FE'R E 00°0F6'Y S l00'ET 0005’y S 3 D0'0RE S dh £1 yidaq sjoyuein ssa0x3| €000 TEEES
- < %00t 00°'000°0T S 00°000°02 sjooz 00'000'07 S | oo'ooo00t S yoe3 H apoulely Areiues yuige| 7000 1€ £€S
{00 ost) ¢ |%z01 00'00T'1Z H 00'0021Z 3 jos'va [ ¢ | ooasz B 41 £8 314 1M35 DA YoUI-OT} 1000 TE £55
00'000'E S [0 - 5 - B 00°'DAUE $joo0z B AS 051 wawysyqeisa Jni] TO-2T €6 7E5
00°'005'E1 S |%0 - H - S 00°005'ET S| 0oro0e S SUCL 13 awene Ieydsy XA 1oH]  T0-8T 2T ZES
00'0ZL'6) 5 |%zee 00'08E'ST S 00'09E'ST s [ooszt 00'0v9’s 5| ooozt S A iy o507 =g 81e32.38y paysnl 1097 LT TES
05°TE 5 {%zZ6 05" €5E B DS"ESE $ oo tot D0'S8E slose S 41 asuad uis|  TOOL ST 1ES
[0S TIETH S |%55sT AT S 05'ZTL'E S [oser 00°00%'T 51 oose B AJ 43 Ipyreq wawaoepday| Z0-EF €7 TES
00 ZLY'T) 5 [4beT 00296 B 00'TL9°6 s lasset 0D'002°L $| 00'ss 5 A2 96 mouiog tejnuessf  T0-EE €7 TES
- S {3001 00’000’ B 00'000'E Sloct 00'DO0E S| 00000E B 53 T Buiqgnag pue Supeapy] 1000 TT TES
00'000'052 S [%0 - o - B 00'000°05¢ $| oooooosz § 51 T WAISAS wayos PUe jpueg jonue] uonels yi| 10710 60 928
- § |%00T 0000056 $ 00'000'S6 slooT 00'000'S6E 4| boooo'se $ 51 1 aimansg AN we3-alg] 1000 Tr €08
o0'0SL'8 S {9559 00'0ST'9t H 00°05Z'97 $ [s90 00'000'ST 51 ooono'sz 5 Eal T sBunooy pue qejs anued|  T0-0F TE €08
00°08D'6E % |09 00'029'85 S 00707988 3 CEX] 00'00L"L6 5| ooooz'ze B S1 1 ueneniqenf T0-€1 T4 108
- ¢ [3:00T 00006 s 00°006 SiooT 007006 S | 00006 B 51 T udig pofold) TO-ELES 05
00'004 S %0 - S - S 00004 sl ooos 5 len W ot 11 Jo uonenddy|  T0-£% L5 105
000SL'T S j%0s 00'05LT B 00°0SL'T g loso 00'0DS'E 5| 0o00s'E 5 St T Je1y o asueusiue| To- 52 85 T0S
0] K ] : 53] #om o N N is) Qe AiguenD iy ] of WS PIg
- - Buwupewlg | {OXH wpassuodioos | . [axd} i edjun : g : A
1) gssu 03 oueleq spinumy Seuiei] avq 0 puiaghwen]  Mpuenl . | wau pra jo anER S
: T ] wemananma parewns) R
PO POM ] UORELLA 3IRNU0D
1 X f [N H | I 4, ! 3 | [] 1 3 I ¥
5Z/S1/60 :ajeq uoned) ddy $2/ST/60 2] sz/81/80 wolq :pouag uonedddy 70 roN uosjed)ddy
IRIIUOD
uawase|dsy T# VOREIS 1 spalouy
o Paloid §,J01enuo) “au| “sejueduwod 13quad :loyIesua)
TO0TZ H13HM roN Paloag s s0auduy “Ju| ‘pasenbs sg7 s1aauduy
N 13afoid S UMD J2[Raym JO SERjIA LJaumQ

JAWAed 10 uonedddy s Joldenued

WIOM 334 HUMN - lewns3 s53504d







F A4 “paatasal sYEL Y "DADEF 404 s1aputEUT |BLOISS3;04d JO AJ310S (BUOlEN BTOT (2 adlid Jun
juswAed oy uciedddy s joyaenuc) 078-3 20013
IvsiTeoa 5%y | EUERTLVE _ §] - SeoEvtery 5| [os'sTE'ss0ot  § jsieios1vafoud
SRR . . Siopi0 SEUe) pue eIjuc) R0
- $ - $ - ¢ - $ - & [simo) sapag aBuelyd
- 5 - 5 - § - s
- S - s - s - $
. 3 N 3 - 5 - s
T 3 - 5 M S Z $
(0] IR ) SEN © N RN - N FTTYTR B G Ao | GRwERD wad UORHERSG . "o W P18
r- fa/n - W) {5 i 30u) padots. oxa) wpnesodsoam |- laxal ] eudun ’ ) :
J) yuormouepa| way |- 93ea oy pasas Mwaumo sepsieiy| jeq 01 padwion | Mnuent W3 PIN 4O INEA, | : ;
JoREA | SELEW pUe ’ L] Wm0 aEA pajewNIsy i ; :
0% | PRI POM ] L .
1 E] : [} 1 H 1 g . 4 1 3. [ a E] ‘e ¥
527/51/60 :ateq uopexyddy 5Z/5T/60 2] 52/81/80 1014 pouad vonenjddy 70 0N uonedjiddy,
penue)
wallade|day T4 vonels yn nRloid
0N P3lold 5, 400eU00 -ouj ‘saiuedwo’) Isquiag 11012V |
T00ZZ H1IHM 0N 13aloag s spawmBul “m1| ‘pasenbs 593 wJaduisul
oN 132[01d 5 19um0 IEELI N CE:E LIBUMD

pwAed Joj uojed|ddy S J013eU0)

WO 92144 Mun - dlewnsy ssasdoid







cbS’
-l

Your Project Solutions Start Here

770 Technology Way
Chippewa Falls, WI
54729

info@cbssquaredinc.com

cbssquaredinc.com

Date: September 15, 2025

RE: Wheeler Well #2 and Well #1 Improvements
Village of Wheeler
CBS? WHELR 22002

Rob Hakanson, Village President
Village of Wheeler
105 Tower Road W
Wheeler, WI1 54772

Dear Rob,

Please find Application for Payment No. 2 from Pember Companies, Inc., N4449 469t
Street, Menomonie, WI 54751 for construction of the above referenced project. The
application is in the amount of $295,325.91 and provides for retainage in accordance with
contract documents. We have reviewed the Application for Payment and recommend
that payment be made to the contractor.

Work completed from August 18, 2025, through September 15, 2025, includes: Site
Grading, Replacement Backfill, Crushed Aggregate Base Course, 6-Inch DIP Water Main,
Water Main Fitting, 6-inch Gate Valve and Box, Hydrant, 6-Inch Hydrant Lead, Connect to
Existing Water Main, 2-Inch Water Service, 2-Inch Corporation, 2-Inch Curb Stop and Box,
4-inch Sanitary Sewer Lateral, 4-Inch Sanitary Sewer Lateral Connection to Existing 8-Inch
Sanitary Sewer, Sanitary Sewer Lateral Cleanout, 15-Inch HDPE Culvert, and Mechanical
Work for Wellhouse #2 Building.

Please approve and sign the Application for Payment. if you have any questions, please
contact me at 715.505.8633.

Sincerely,

ALZIES

Tyler Hastings, PE
Project Manager







Contractor's Application for Payment

Owner: Village of Wheeler Owner's Project No.:
Engineer: CBS Squared, Inc. Engineer's Project No.: WHELR 22002
Contractor: Pember Companies, Inc. Contractor's Project No.:
Project: well #2 and Well #1 improvements
Contract:
Application No.: 02 Application Date: 9/15/2025
Application Period:  From 8/18/2025 to 9/15/2025
1. Original Contract Price $ 1,793,988.00
2. Net change by Change Orders $ -
3. Current Contract Price (Line 1 + Line 2) S 1,793,988.00
4. Total Work completed and materials stored to date
{Sum of Column G Lump Sum Total and Coiumn J Unit Price Total) 5 353,101.38
5. Retainage
a. 5% X § 353,101.38 Work Completed 5 17,655.07
b. 5% X 5 . Stared Materials S -
c. Total Retainage (Line 5.a + Line 5.b) 5 17,655.07
6. Amount eligible to date (Line 4 - Line 5.c) $ 335,446.31
7. Less previous payments (Line 6 from prior application} 5 40,120.40
8. Amount due this application S 295,325.91
9. Balance to finish, including retainage (Line 3 - Line 4, plus 5¢) ] 1,458,541.69

Contractor's Certification

The undersigned Contractor certifies, to the best of its knowledge, the following:

{1) All previous progress payments received from Owner on account of Work done under the Contract have been
applied on account to discharge Contractor's legitimate chligations incurred in connection with the Work covered by
prior Applications for Payment;

{2) Title to all Work, materials and equipment incorporated in said Work, or otherwise listed in or covered by this
Application for Payment, will pass to Owner at time of payment frae and clear of all liens, security interests, and
encumbrances {except such as are covered by a bond acceptable to Owner indemnifying Owner against any such
liens, security interest, or encumbrances); and

(3} All the Work covered by this Application for Payment is in accordance with the Contract Documents and is not
defective.

/7
Contractor: /2 o) C;WJM’LICS Znec .

Signature:

Date: F-/8-202§

*Approved by Owner

Recomm?d by
By: //

By:
Title:  Project Manager Title:
Date: 9/15/2025 Date:
Approved by Funding Agency
By: By:
Title: Title:

Date: Date:

£4COC C-620 Contractor’s Application for Payment
(c} 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. Al rights raserved.







7401 ‘pasdasad 5F v 12a303 1oy s13auIBu] [BUO|SSa}0.d JO AJR1208 |2UOLLEN 8TOT {2) U4 WY
uswAed 10} uoneoddy 5 1012E1U0D 079-D 2003
Zo'esiort’t  § |02 BETOT ESE 3 - $ | 9¢'T01'ESE $ D0ESGE6LT S |51E101 PDRA0) jeuldlo
40°000'S S {%0 - S - 5 00'000°s s 1 00000's H g1 1 B ping JuEL oBEs015 PETEAa|3 01 B0lAIaS 1|3 J0; Pauemollyy 70 - TO LT 978
00°000'0% 5 [%0 - S - 5 000000 s | 00'000'DF S 51 T SUIPING 7 I19A C1 2DIAI9S 01413213 Joj S0UBMOlY | 10 - 10 LZ 928
000006 § [0 - B - B 0070006 51000006 5 yoe3 1 awdinbs uoReunolyD pasd pinbr| 10 - LT v viS
00'008°0S S |%0 - $ - 5 00'008°05 s|oooogos  $ [ 1 Suiping juel B3eI0ls pateA2l Joj oM |EdILRYSNY 20 - OT €7 015
00°000'971 S {%iE 00°000°ES H 00'000°LS S | vsLviTED 00'000'E8T <Topooo'sst $ 51 1 FUIpING 24 2SNOUIRM 103 J10M (Eaueyoay| 10~ 0T EZ0VS
{o0'0o8) S |%EET 00'0PY'E S 00'0Y¥'E S| oooy 00'0857 S| o098 S 11 0t WaAIND 2d0H YouIrsTf 10 - 0T T E€S
00'004}) ¢ %002 00°00F'T [3 0000 T o0t 00°004 $ [ o000 $ yaeg T Inoueap [Riale] Jamag AleuEs] £0 - 00 TE €55
- 4§ 9001 00002 H 00002 sioot 00002 s1{oo0m0e’y 5 [IECE] 1 Mg AaEyIUES you)-g BUASING 01 HO[19BUUO) [E1A1E] JIMAS AEIUES YUl ] 20~ 00 TE €6
- 4 1%00T 00'002°5T H DO00T'ET $ 100072 0000T'ET s | 0009 S EL o144 [esaie] s2mas Asejjues Loul-p| 10 - 00 TE £ES
00'000°SE S %0 - B - [ 00°00Q"SE $]o0noo'se S S 1 T PUE GWiNd BiGISI3WGNS Zi II3A] #0 - 0T BE ££S
00'000'SE $ [%0 - s - [3 00'000"SE 5 | 0O000'SE 4 51 T J0oj0p pue dung a|qssawans T 12| €0 - 0Z BT £€S
00005 T S |%0 - $ - H 00°00S'E $7100005T 3 51 T aseq oA alaiouoD| 70- 07 82 £E5
00'000'ST [ E¥] - S - S 00'000°ST s | 0o00o’sT 3 S 1 uonen|Iqow Hom 1am] 10-0Z 87 EES
- 4 |ss00T 00008 s 00006 s |ooT 00006 $1 007006 [ yreg T 0g pUE dois g yeul-7| 60 - 00 TT E€5
- S 19001 00598 H 00598 5001 00598 5| oo's9g 3 el 1 Uonesadion youl-z{ 80 - 00 TT ££5
- $ %001 00°009°E $ 00'009'E slooot 00'009'E $ ] 00001 3 41 Of aanss e Uiz | £0- 00 TT £65
- $ [aicot DD'0OB'T $ 00°008'7 5 [00T 00'008'Z 5 [ 00008’z 3 e 1 WeL J51EA Bunsid of Pauued| 90 - 00 TE €55
- S |2:00T 00SLZT S 00'SLTT s |oost 00SITT s | ooss B 11 ST peat jueipAH youl-a] 50- 00 TT E€5
- S |s00T 00°0069 $ 00°006'9 sloot DO'G05'9 5| co'oos’a S yoe3 1 yuespAf| po- 00 TT EES
00'00S'E) S [HeEt 60"000'F1 S 00°000' T s|oov 00'005°0T $100°C0S'E $ oe3 £ ¥o@ DU BNEA 32D 49| £0-00TT E£5
- S lwoot 00°000°ZT $ D0°000'ZT S 100005 0D0"000°ZT s | oove $ a1 00S Buing ue Jem| zo-00 1T €65
- 5 19001 00'007'SZ $ 00°002'ST $ [ooove 00'002'ST $ [ nosot S E)l ore UfeIn Ja3eph did H2uI-9f 1000 TT €5
00'005'L 4 [s:0 - H - H DO'00S"L 5| o0g 3 AS 0057 Wawysiaessa pnp| o 2126 2ES
00OSTeT S %0 - [3 - S oO0ST'TT | ooostT2t 4 3] T PEOH (i1 U0 UOREIOIS3Y JEYdsy XIW IOH| TO- BT 2T ZE5
Top6E 21 S |%oav B€'5050T $ 8£'605°0L s |05€st 00'006'22 s azs S A oov sanon aseq ajedaldly paysnud| 70- L2 TT TES
00°00T'T S {1%0 - H - S 0000T'T S 0000T'T 3 yoe3 1 ped Bupeeal] Zo- OF S¢ T£$
056081 5 |%6T 0S'EZV S 05°ETY s {ooott DO'EETT BEE S 1 D8S aduagus| T0-0T 57 TES
{00"00€) S 1%0TT 00'00£°E S 00'0DE'E siooott 00'O00'E $1ooog $ AD 00t Ioeg wawsoeidad| T0- €€ €7 1ES
00'05¥' 9 S |%sg 00055 9E B 00'0S5'9€ H X 00'000°EY <1 00000"cr [ 3] T Buipeis ans| 10 - 01 72 1ES
- 4 196001 00°000'T [ o000t sloot 000007 S | 00"000°T [3 S1 1 Buigynio pue Bupesrs] To-00 TT TES
00000'SeT S |%0 - < - 3 00000521 %1 ooooo'szt S <1 1 SUIPING AUE L PBEII0S P3IeA|T 0, 1M YaY2S] £0- T0 60 9ES
00°000°51E 5 fe0 - H - B DO'0O0'STE ¢ | ooooo's1z § 51 1 Fuiping T4 25N0H |13 104 3108 wOv0s| T0- 10 60 525
00°000'SLT S %0 - s - B 00°000'SLE ] 00000'SLT S 3] T BwDEng T FNOH |12 104H0m vavos] 10 - 10 60 925
00 000'0 S 1%0 - $ - S D0"CO0'0Y < | ooonoov [ 51 T FUIPING 7B S9EJ015 PajeAal3 0f 1IOM [E13313| £0 - 00 S0 875
00°000°58 S [%0 - B - H 00°000'58 S| 0000058 $ [3] T BUIPING ZH SSNOH (120 104 X404 [B1133313] Z0 - 00 50 925
00'000°SY 3 b0 - S - E 00°000°at s | oo'odO'st 4 s1 T SWIPINE 18 3SNOH 118/ 40} O 1221130813} 10 - CC 50 925
00'000°501 S |%0 - S - < 00°000'50T $§ 0000050 $ 3] 1 Juipiing S1049U0) 18823ud ¥ue] sBelois parensi3| 7000 T €05
00'000°SLE [ E374] - [ - 3 0 o00'S LT | ooooo'sst S s1 T BuIpying S1212U0D 158981d Z# @SNOH |13MML T0 - 00 Y EOS
00000°YT S %59 5 000009 51990 00°000'0Y 51 0070000F [ 51 1 SAL7007 pue qels 932030 Buipiing yuey adeiols pajeaad] o - 00 OF €05
00'000"5 ¢ s |9%59 $ 00'000'6€ 5|90 00°00009 $ | oo-000'09 5 51 1 SAUN0C] PUE G 2391000 JUp|ng 7 # 8Shoj ||[2m] 10 - 00 OE E0S
05°TwS L8 S |%05 s 09°2H5 L8 $loso D0'S80°SLT Sl 00s80'sLT 51 1 uoReaaow] 10- €1 12165
- 5 (%00t s 00000 s[oot 00:000'2 S| 00'000°T g yoe3 z uSls pafoid| 10- €1 35105
- %) Lo Ask %) _yom 2 BN L syufy | Aeny wey uopdyysaq "ON Wl PiA
/0 i} ] (9ujz0u) paioss (oxa} vipneodicsuy | XY 20Ud YU o . : EC
wag " | eseq ogpaioss | |ARuaLIND SiEUSIEN aeqapoaduoy | Apuep | weupmjoeneA | :
goonipa | siEMmeNpie | : SHOM JO SNRA poyeuRsy | T
P% | pevEiduiod yom R
R 3 ¥ | I i H | 3 ~d i E] | «a 1 3. . : : e . v
SZ/ST/60 :33eq uoned)ddy ST/ST/60 o S7/81/80 wosd ipouag uopednddy 70 o uones|ddy|
IPRIUGD
spuawanodu] TR M PUE 2§ (1PM yaeloid
-oN 102lold 5,1010RIU0D Sug sauedwo’ 1aqag £I0RIUO)
Z00ZT ¥13HM oN P3loud 5,19au8u3 Uy ‘paienbs gD BLENTENE]
"oN 12044 5,J3UM0 sP[FAYM Jo FFRIA LIAUMD

UawAed Joj uonediddy s Jopenuod

WIOM 201id BN - AJewIs3 ssasdold







730 ¢ ‘panlasas 18U (1Y 'DADIE 104 5139UIBU] [BUOISSRJ0L4 JO A3N20S [eUONEN 10T (2) 2114 HUG
uawAed 104 uostedl|ddy 5,4012803U03 079-) 3d013
ZooRB'OvyT  § |07 [seToTese  §1 - $ [seTOTESE  $ | [o0's86E6LT__ $ [sieacl 1aloud
N B ) ) - ’ S18pI0 SRuEL) pue Penuo) jeuBug
. $ - $| - $F - $ - § [sieio) sapd0 23ueyy
- $ - $ - 5 . $
- $ - S - $ - $
- $ - S - $ - $
- $ - $ - s - §
- $ - $ - $ - S
R o T sepgBRRD . - — :
RN R 18] oY 51 ] womag | - 8 .} smn Rpueny wey - {  uopdipsaq | “ON way pi
SRR 71 B R (9 w1 ou) poIcrs ox3) uppaesodsau] fax2) . eomduup - | b co :
vg| wan | meccipesors [Apeun)sieueey|med of prsuiod) - AipuenD wenpgoomer {0 v
ERA | SEpIRN pue ] woppdenes | pawmsy | :
"o | paraduiod HOM LR N SRR |
A f 1 H { ] 4 { 3 T E] N [-] v
T Se/si/e0 :sieq uonedddy T sgsven o3 Sz/81/80 woij ipoyag uoneddy Z0 o uonesddy
1IRIIUOY
sjuawaA0IduW| T B3 PUB ZH iIRM BRETF]
oN 12l0id 5,40)0213U00) 3u) ‘saiedwic’) Jaquwad L1010R1IU0D
7007 Y1AHM ;-op 1afoid s,seaudul U] ‘palenbs 5870 HECTE U
0N 13[oad 5 J3UMO 131@aup JO 22e(IA JBUMO

wawAed Joj uonedjddy s1013243U0)

HIOA 201 3uN - 2Jewis] ssaudold







